
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  
 

RFP #214173 
 

(as of January 31, 2017) 
  
1. Multi-site - will this require creating multiple sites?   
 
Response:  Software must be available in more than one location, e.g. Animal Shelter, Sheriff’s Office, 
Treasurer’s Office, and through mobile devices. 
  
2. Multi-user - how many users will be using the system?  Total?  On average?  
 
Response:  Average of 30 among all locations. 
  
4. How many locations/offices are there?  
 
Response:  3 
  
5. Web browser requirements - what is the standard/default browser used on client pc's?  What's 
included in "all major browsers"?  If we target Chrome, Firefox, and IE, is that enough for "all major 
browsers"?  
 
Response:  Please include EDGE 
  
6. Are the web apps being hosted internally or externally?  I.e. will the remote users be accessing the 
system through VPN?   
 
Response:  Prefer Vendor to Host product 
  
7. Will there be any credit card transactions taking place on the application?  
 
Response:  Please respond indicating your ability to accept credit card payments. 
  
8. Why is POS needed for this solution? 
 
Response:  Dog licenses, adoption fees, supplies, any other things that are sold in the Animal Shelter 
make POS a requirement. Currently accepting cash and check sales and need to incorporate credit and 
debit sales. 
  
9. "..must support wildcard SSL certificates." How many web applications/subdomains will there be? –  
 
Response:  Prefer vendor to host Product 
  
10. What are the SLA defined metrics within the current infrastructure? 
 
Response:  The SLA should come from the vendor  
  



11. Interfaces to the Sungard's Public Sector Naviline and Treasure Revenue Collection System - describe 
the interaction between different systems - where will the data flow from and to?   
 
Response:  Data from Treasurer Revenue Collection System flows into SunGard’s Public Sector Naviline 
cash receipts. Then the data from Naviline cash receipts flows to the general ledger. The interface is a 
text file that contains transaction data. 

 
 12. On page 15, "data migration solution", what data will be migrating to the new system?  
 
Response:  Current data stored in Petwhere and Treasurer Access Database – in RFP under Data 
Conversion 
  
13. On page 16, can you please describe what is meant by "highly desirable components"? 
 
Response:  Please refer to the table grid beginning on page 31 in the RFP, aka our minimum functional 
specifications. 
  
14. When will the contract award be announced?  beginning, mid or late April? 
 
Response:  Our goal is as early in April as possible. 
  
15. On page 31, for the Impound Animals and in other places, "cross referencing" is used.  What is 
exactly involved in cross referencing other animals?  What is the purpose of cross referencing?  
 
Response:  Ability to use data characteristics of animal being impounded to compare to characteristics 
of animals that are lost, wanted, or adopted. 
  
16. On page 31, on "Support remote data collection devices", what are the specs of the collection 
devices?  What OS are the laptops and handheld devices running on?  What browsers?  
 
Response:  Please respond with the types of OS, laptops and handheld devices you support, and what 
browsers. 
  
17. On page 31, on "Support remote data collection devices", what is exactly meant by "support"?  Does 
it mean web application being able to run on small devices? 
 
Response:  Yes 
  
18. On page 31, on "Interface", can you please clarify "accept calls" and "dispatch information" with 
Sheriff's CAD?  Do you expect to receive calls and dispatch information from the web application being 
built?  
 
Response:  Transfer of data (animal control related calls and dispatch information) from CAD to your 
software.  Explain how your software might do that.  
 
 
  



19. Do Sheriff's CAD, treasure software, and GIS provide APIs? 
 
Response:  Possibly.  Please describe all types of interfaces available through your software. 
  
20. On page 34, for fees, what are all types of fees available? 
 
Response:   
Dog Adoption - $20 
Cat Adoption - $10 
Redemption - $10 
Reclaim animal (picked up by animal control officer) - $30 + $5/day boarding fee 
Reclaim animal (not picked up by animal control officer) - $5 
Reclaim Livestock - $50 
Cat Boxes - $3 
1 year dog license - $5 or $10 
3 year dog license - $15 or $30 
20 Kennel License - $25 
50 Kennel License - $50 
Dangerous Dog License (original) - $150 ($90 goes to one GL fund, $60 goes to another GL fund) 
Dangerous Dog License (renewal) - $85 ($25 goes to one GL fund, $60 goes to another GL fund) 
  
21. On page 34, for fees, do you already have a merchant provider who provides credit card 
transactions?  
 
Response:  Yes – Elavon provides credit card transactions for Stafford County. Virginia Interactive, a 
subsidiary for NIC, Inc provides credit card transactions for online payments. 
  
22. On page 35, how is volunteer hour worked related to the inventory of supplies?  What is the 
relationship between two?  
 
Response:  None.  The requirement is the ability to track hours worked by volunteers.  

 
23. On page 41, what is PETWHERE data?  To which object does it map to in the new system?  
 
Response:  Petwhere is the current software that has been operational for the past 17 years.  Contains 
animal, person and address information. 
  
24. On page 41, what is exactly involved with converting license data from Treasurer's Office records?  Is 
it simply getting the license information from Treasurer's Office records and inserting them to the new 
system?  
 
Response:  Yes, but could be more than just license information. Customer (person) data and animal 
data of unlicensed animals also needs to be converted. 
  
 
 

 



25. On page 31, is there a difference between "Licensing" and "Kennel Licensing" or are they referring to 
same license?  
 
Response:   There are five different types of licenses sold in Stafford. Licensing and Kennel licensing are 
completely different. A dog license is sold to an individual dog – can be 1 year or 3 year, and the fees 
differ if the dog is spayed/neutered. A kennel license is attached to a person/customer. There are 25 or 
50 kennel licenses. We track the kennel license as the number on the license, and the customer receives 
25 or 50 individual licenses with the same kennel license number on each one to attach to their dogs. 
Approval from the Zoning department is required for kennel license purchases. 
 
26. On page 42, can you clarify what "remote dial up diagnostic" is? 
 
Response:  Remote vendor desktop support (e.g. Logmein123, WebEx, GoToMeeting).  Please respond 
with your capabilities for remote software support. 
  
27. On page 42, can the system documentation be delivered after go-live production date of July 1?   
 
Response:  Please indicate if system documentation is available or the date by which it will be available. 
  
28. Is the county flexible with go-live production date of July 1?   
 
Response:  Please propose a realistic schedule based upon the requirements listed in the RFP. 
 
29. How many animals, people, addresses, and licenses are handled per year?  

Response:  10,000+ animals, 8,000 people and addresses, licenses average 8,000  

30. How many animals, people, addresses, and licenses are in the current system?  

Response:  In Dog License access database: 53,000 animal, 32,000 people, 30,000 addresses, 62,000 
license records 

31. “S-31     What are the standard Service Level Agreements (SLA) used in your contract?” Can you 
please elaborate on what is meant by this question?  
 
Response: The SLA typically comes from the vendor. 
 

32. “S-23     Please describe the processes required for application integration.” Can you please explain 
the scope of application integration? Some interfaces are defined within the RFP. Are there other 
application integration points?  
 
Response: Please describe the types of interfaces available through your software.  The applications we 
are interested in integrating with are listed in the RFP. 
 

33. “S-35 What is your tier level?” Does this mean application tier level or something else?  

Response:  We are referring to the tier level of your hosting facility for SaaS solution 

 



34. Can you elaborate more on the SSAE 16 requirement?  

Response:  With regard to SaaS solution, can you provide a SSAE 16 report? 

35. The interface table shows five interfaces. Section 3.1 specifies three interfaces: “Sungard’s Public 
Sector Naviline cash receipts, finance system, and Treasurer Revenue Collection System are 
required.”  Please explain which is correct.   
 
Response:  Data from Treasurer Revenue Collection System flows into SunGard’s Public Sector Naviline 
cash receipts.  Then the data from Naviline cash receipts flows to the general ledger.  The interface is a 
text file that contains transaction data. 
 

36. Is there any specific format preferred by the county for the interfaces, e.g. flat file etc.?   

Response:  The interface for transaction data is preferred to be a flat file, but please describe other 
types of interfaces available. 

 
  
 


